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From: O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 7:19 AM
To: Foster, Charles R (DPS)

Subject: Fwd: datamaster recert

On 2/18/16 | went to WPD after reported USB connectivity issues. | restarted the instrument and the
printer. Unplugged all exterior USB connections and reconnected. | didn't not experience and screen or
keyboard issues.

linitiated a VOC and left the instrument.

Colleen

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "O'Bryant, Colleen S (DPS)" <colleen.obryant@alaska.gov>
Date: February 17, 2016 at 11:37:19 AM AKST

To: Michael Bonadurer <mbonadurer@ci.wasilla.ak.us>
Subject: Re: datamaster recert

The USB pop up is not uncommon on start up. Remember to press the X, not the OK.

Locks up when pressing run? Is the screen being unresponsive? Does a restart fix it? What frequency is
this occurring?

Colleen

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 17, 2016, at 9:27 AM, Michael Bonadurer <mbonadurer@ci.wasilla.ak.us> wrote:

Hey Colleen,
Ben Dudley informed me we are having issues with our datamaster at WPD. It locks up when you hit the
run button and when you restart it a USB error window pops. Thoughts, feelings?

Mike



